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APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPUCATION) 

• fe^^ Fn.E# n-^9J. ^PPUCANTi - ^ 

RESIDENTIAL: $50.00 COMMERCIAL: $150.00 
INTERPRETATION: $150.00 ' 

AREA X U S E ^ _ ( 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE $ 5o* ^ 

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES $ 3df> 
1 

DISBURSEMENTS: 

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: $4.50 PER PAGE 

PREUMINARy MEETING-PER PAGE, 
2ND PRELIMINARY- PER PAGE . M^SSr,'?,.... $ / ^ > ^ o 
3RD PRELIMINARY- PER PA G E . . . . / $ 
PUBUCHEARING- PER PAGE $ 
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE $ 

TOTAL S^D^^O 

ATTORNEY'S FEES: $35.00 PER MEEETING 

PRELIM.MEETING: fM^.I $ 3^^^ 
2ND PRELIM .Vi^m ^ $ 5 5 ^ . ^ 
3RD PRELIM. $ 
PUBLIC HEARING. $ 
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) $ 

TOTAL Sj2£s£^ 

MISC CHARGES: 

TOTAL %//D,^0^ 

LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT $ 3&D^ ̂ . 
(ADDL. CHARGES DUE) $ 
REFUND DUE TO APPUCANT. S 1^^ .^O. 
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 80-1-7 

In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

MICHAEL POSPISIL AREA VARIANCE 

#99-32. 

WHEREAS, MICHAEL POSPISIL, residmg at 203 Butterhill Drive, New Wmdsor, 
N.Y. 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a variation of Section 
48-14A(4) of the Supplemental Yard Regulations to allow an existing shed to be relocated closer 
to road than principal residence on a comer lot which has three front yards, at the above residence 
m a CL-1 zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 13th day of September, 1999 before the 
Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared for this Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spectator spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zomng Board of ^peals on the date of the 
public hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the 
following findings in this matter here memorialized in fiutherance of its previously made dedsion 
in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed by 
law and in The Sentinel also as required by law. 

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a residential property consisting of a one-family home located in a 
ndghborhood containing one-family homes. 

(b) The Applicant seeks a variance to allow the relocation of a shed which will be 
placed closer to the road than the prindpal residence on a comer lot whidi has three front yards. 

(c) In actuality, no matter where the shed is relocated on this parcel, a variance will be 
necessary. 



(d) The shed does not cause any drainage problems nor does it divert water nfli off or 
cause any ponding of water. 

(e) Other homes in the neighborhood have similar sheds. 
(f) The shed is not located on the top of any water or sewer easements. The lot on 

which it is located is irregularly shaped and is on the comer of two streets. 

(g) The shed is not located on the top of any water or sewer easements. 

(h) During the time the shed has been erected there have been no complaints neither 
formal or informal. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the 
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in 
this matter: 

1. The requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the 
benefits sought. 

3. The variance requested is substantial in relation to the Town regulations but 
nevertheless is warranted for the reasons listed above. 

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created 
but nevertheless should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance is granted, outweighs the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variance is appropriate and is the minimum variance necessary and 
adequate to allow the Applicant relief fi'om the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the 
same time preserve and protect the character of the ndghborhood and the health, safety and 
welfare of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 



RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a 
request for a variation of Section 48-14A(4) of the Supplemental Yard Regulations to allow 
relocation of an existing shed closer to road than principal residence on a lot which has three front 
yards, at the above address in a CL-1 zone, as sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans 
filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hê iiing. 

]ra:iTFURTH£R 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor transmit a copy of this deciaon to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and Applicant. 

Dated: November 8,1999, 

?/> 
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September 13, 1999 25 

POSPISIL, MICHAEL 

MR. NUGENT: Request for existing shed'to be relocated 
closer to road than principal structure n variation of 
Section 48-14A(4) of the Supplemental Yard Regulations 
at 203 Butterhill Drive in a Cl-1 zone. 

Mr. Michael Pospisil appeared before the board for this 
request. 

MS. BARNHART: I have some nice pictures here, you 
probably remember this from before. 

MR. KRIEGER: Problem is his side yard is really a 
front yard. 

MR. KANE: Corner lot. 

MR. KRIEGER: Even though it appears to the casual 
observe that the shed would be in the front yard, it 
actually projects closer to the road than the principal 
residence, because contrary to the impression to the 
casual observe, it is actually a front yard, he has 
three front yards. 

MR. TORLEY: There are people who have three. 

MR. KRIEGER: That's a paper road by the side there is 
it? 

MR. BABCOCK: No. 

MR. POSPISIL: No, it's an actual road. 

MR. KANE: No water drainage problems from the shed 
whatsoever? 

MR. POSPISIL: No, 

MR. KANE: Even though you put the shed up and it would 
be kind of financially imposing to move it at this 
point? 

MR. POSPISIL: Say it again. 



September 13, 1999 2 6 

MR. KANE: It would be financially imposing to move the 
shed? 

MR. POSPISIL: Yes. 

MR. KRIEGER: Actgually, if I understand the layout, 
you couldn't move the shed and still keep it anywhere 
on the yard and still need a variance. 

MR. POSPISIL: I can put it in the back yard? 

MR. KRIEGER: Anywhere in the yard that it is you'd 
need a variance? 

MR. POSPISIL: Yeah, anywhere. 

MR. KRIEGER: Water problems, he means that it doesn't 
interfere with the course of drainage, divert, cause 
any ponding or collection of water? 

MR. POSPISIL: No. 

MR. TORLEY: Not over any easements? 

MR. POSPISIL: Not even close. 

MS. BARNHART: For the record, we sent out 6 3 notices 
on September 3 to all adjacent property owners and I 
don't know if we have anybody in the audience. 

MR. NUGENT: Anymore questions? 

MR. KANE: No. 

MR. KRIEGER: How long has the shed been existing? 

MR. POSPISIL: It's from Mr. Shed, it's been existing 
for three months, I'd say. 

MR. NUGENT: Is there anyone in the audience for this? 
Let the record show that there's no one in the 
audience. Back up to the board, I'll accept a motion. 

MR. KRIEGER: I have one other question and that is is 
this shed similar to other sheds in the neighborhood? 



September 13, 1999 27 

MR. POSPXSIL: Mr. Shed builds many sheds and there's 
many. 

MR. KRIEGER: There are others like that in the 
neighborhood? 

MR. POSPXSIL: Yes. 

MR. KANE: Mr. Chairman, I move that we approve the 
requested variances by Mr. Pospisil for his property at 
203 Butterhill. 

MR. REIS: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. MCDONALD 
MR. REIS 
MR. KANE 
MR. TORLEY 
MR. NUGENT 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 



OFFiaEDF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (914)563-4&30 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: June 21, 1999 
* * \ 

APPLICANT: Micheal B^isk. roSf^^^ 
203 Butteihill Drive 
New Windsor, New York 12553 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 80-1-7 

FOR : Relocation of existing shed 

LOCATED AT: 203 Butteihill Drive 

ZONE: CLl 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: 80-1-17 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. Existing shed will be relocated to prcgect clos^ to road tban house. This is a comer lot 

^ 
BUILDING n^i^ECTDR 



PERMITTED Not PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

ZONE: CL USE: 48-14-A-4 

MIN. LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQ'D. FRONT YD: 

REQ'D.SIDEYD: 

REQD. TOTAL SIDE YD: 

REQ'D REAR YD: 

REQ'D FRONTAGE: 

MAX. BLDG. HT.: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN. LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV. COVERAGE: 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE ,W/ ATTACHED MAP 



- ^ . — ^ PLEASEAOOWnVETOTfiiMYSTSPROCESS ""^ 
• mPORTMIT 
YOU IftlSI CAa FOR AU. REQURB) MSPECTIONS OF (XMSTRUCT^ 

inspecfons M i be made in most cases but fiose fsled below must be made or C e ^ 
^ inspecion lix one of those islBd below. Unles an inspecSon report is left on llie j ^ 
approved and it is improper to contmue beyond Itiat point in Oieworic Any deapproved work must be reinspeclsd after oonec§on. 

: excavafing is complete and fooling innK are in pboe (before pouring.) 
vidaiion inspecfion. Check here liar waterproofing and footing drains. 
Met gravel base under concrete fk»rs and undersiab plumbing. 

frarning, rough plumbiig, rough eteclrto and before being covered, 
jialwn. 
^inspection for Certificate of Occupancy. IHave on hand etectrk^ai inspection data and finai certiied ptot plan. Buikfrigistobe 
npleted at this Srne. Wei water test required and engineer's cerflfk:alk)n letter for sepifo s y s t ^ 
^eway inspedkm must meet approval of Town Highway Superintendent A driveway bond may be required. 
).00 charge for any ^ tfi£d caHs for the inspectnn twice. 
124 hours in advance, with pennit number, to schedule inspection. 
}re w i be no inspednns unless yelfow pemvt card is posted, 
wer p e r n ^ must be obtained afong with buidtog permits for new houses, 
itfo permit must be submitted with engineer's drawing and perc test 
' opening permits must be obtained trom Town Clert('s office, 

luilding permits w9 need a Certificate of Qxaipancy or a CertifRate of Conipiian^ 

rr Of OmERSHIPANWOR CONTRACTOR'S COMP & UABIUTYINSURANCE CERTIFICATE IS 
•> BEFORE PERHKIT WILL BEISSUED 

PLEASE PRJirr CLEARLY - HLL OUT ALL INIK)RIIIATK)N WHICH Af>PLIES TO YOU 

f Premises ^TM^^^l Posp/J/C 

JoJ Soihrl^'-^( "Dz-.̂ ^ îH ĵo^- A.y/zsfj Phone 9/y S07-//?>' 

^ddress \ 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Building Permit # : 

'Ardutect 

Phone 

Ĉontractor /?! R S^^( 

Phone 

i^her appicant is owner, lessee, ^gent,ani>tect engineer or tiuMer. 

rt is a uuipoiaiuii.skinalure of duty auhoriZBdottoer. 
(Name and H e of oorponiB oKpei) 



at street is property located? On tlie _ _ _ 5 o v £ +-k 

r use dfetrict in which premises are situ 

ip Description: Secfon I . 2r t ? 

(N,S,EorW) 
Jeet from the intersection of 

»deof 6i7/(e-A;Y A 

ixisfing use and occupancy of premises and iniended useand occupancy ufpii^xi&ed cuiMliutJtJoii 

Bng use and occupancy b. Intended use and occupancy 

of work (check if appBcable) 

a comer tor? VeJ 

sions of entire n&N oxistrucfon. Front 

ing, number of dwe&ig laiits: 

irofbedboms Batfis 

Q AdditkxLD AlteratkmD Repair D Removal D Demofrlkm D OOi^ 

i "V Depth / ^ 

Number of dweting< 

Tenets ^HeatingFtant Gas. 

)f Garage, numbered cars _ 

OS. 

less, oommercteA or nilxed occupancy, specify nature and extimt of ead^ ^ ^ 

ted cost Fee 
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APPLICATION FOR BUUNNOI 
TOWN OF MEW WINDSOR. ORANGE COUKTY, MEW YORK 

PunHMnt to Nigv Yoifc SM* BuMna Cod* and To«m Oninanns 

BuMngkitpactor IBdnatUBabcock 
AMtlMiMikin FrankLisili LouhKiychMr 

..New WindSQr Town Hal 
566 Unkxi Avenue 
New WMBOT, New Yorti 12S63 

(914)863-4883 FAX 

Bids Imp Examkied. 
FkelnspBamined. 

Appnmi. 
VHsappiOinA 

Peni«No.____ 

MtreucnoNs 

A This appicalkmnusf be ooniplelBljrMted In bjT typewriter or in ifik and sirttntftB^ 
B. PMpten showing iocafion of io( and biidngs on pinnise8,reMonshî  

descripfion of ia)iDUt of property nwst be drawn on Die dteî ani, which is pert of Ns appica^ 
C. Tl^appicaionnMist be aoconipanied by bio complete sete of plans showing prop^ 

speotaions. Plans and speohaftonsshal describe tie nahjre of flw wort to be pertonned.iwmal^^ and 
Inslaled and delais of stoidtoral. mechanical and plumbing'1^^ 

D. ThewoAcowedbyttiBappicaioiimaynotbeoonimencedbelDfetwissuaroeofaBuldtogFenT^ 
E. Upon approval of Us appfcsfion. fie BAjtogtospectorwl issue a BdkfirigPemA to t ^ 

specfficafions. Such pemft and afipraved plans and spedficefionsshal be loept on ttw premises, awaiabtote 
progress of 4)8 wori(. 

F. NotMldmgshalbeoocupledorusedinwhoteorinpartforanypunnsewhaABveruiMaCerifficateofOooi^ 
by tie BuUng inspector. 

APPIKVVTION IS HEREBY IMDE to l e Buitftig bispeclor tor tie issuann of a Biiing P ^ 
CMe Oidmanoes of Bn Town of New VViridsor tor tie oonsimciion of buidngs, addttms. or a i t e i ^ ^ 
prapertjr as herein described. Tlwappicant agrees to oompiy wit) at appiabto laws. ORSnanoes.rBguiaions and 
or ageirt of ai tiat oertato lol, pieoe or parcel of land andfor buidtog described In tte appicafon and if not lie owner. I d 
property aiil)orized to make t K appicaion and to assume responsiiity for tie owner in oonnecOon wĤ  

(Signafase of AppicanQ (AddressofApplcanQ 

(Owners Sgnabre) 
PLOT PLAN 

(Owner's Address) 

MOTE: LocateaH buildings and indicate al set back dimensions. Appicairt must Indtoate tie 
bukfing ine or fines dearty and distinctiy on the dTENvings. 

W 

L 
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK 
•• " [ ' ,_ "' — ^ • — - r '• '• • - ; X 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of , 

#im-
^ Applicant 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE BY 
MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
)SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE) 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 7 Franklin 
Avenue, Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

That on^pl . .^^ t^^^ , I compared the ^j? addressed envelopes containing 
the PubUc Heai^Notice pertinent to this case with the certified list provided by the 
Assessor regarding the above application for a variance and I find that the addresses are 
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the 
Town of New Windsor. 

Sworn to before me this 
^ day o f s Y ^ > 1 & . 

^^^4^ brAoĴ ^ v \ i l i (L 
Notarv Public M 

^ 

DeeORAH GREEN 
Notary Public. State of New Yoric 

Quarified in Orange County 
# 4984066 OfYM 

Commission Expires July ISCAAJI. 

'^^^W^JlkB^M^i^^ut' 
Patricia A. Bamhart 

'N 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (914) 563-4631 

Fax: (914) 563-4693 

Assessors Office 

July 27,1999 

Michael & Karen Pospisil 
203 Butteriiill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

RE: 80-1-7 

Dear Michael & Karen Pospisil 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are wtihin five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

Tlie charge for this service is $85.00, less your deposit of $25.00. Please remit the balance of 
$60.00 to the Town Cleric at the above referenced parcel. 

Sincerely, 

Leslie Cook 
Sole Assessor 

/jc 
Attachments 



Kenneth Louis Jeune & Madeline Monroig 
215 Butteiiiill Drive v ^ r 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ^(^ 

Maureen MuUin & Alan D Scheck 
213 Butteriiill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 K 

John T Weber 
211 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 1255 A 

Andrew F & Carol J Elstob 
209 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 

Michael J & Leonia Busija 
207 Butteriiill Drive W 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ]\ 

Samir & Dimple S Patel 
205 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

X 

Mark F & Nicole M Owens 
332 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 

Michael A & Nancy R Bell 
330 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 

Anthony & Venus Sanchez\ / ^ 
328 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Maria Defazio & Gail E Steinhei 
326 Butternut I>rive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 r 

Boris & Christina Lonkewycz^ 
33 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553. 

wycz William F & Kathleen M Vacca 
PO Box 4013 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

icca . 

K 
Brian R & Janet M Caipenter* 
96 Guernsey Drive ^\^ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

James F & Nancy E K e a ^ a 
94 Guernsey Drive V 
New Windsor, NY 12553/> 

Louis E Hernandez & Iris D Cordero-
Hemandez 
92 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 

Luigi A & Linda Dicocco 
90 Guernsey Drive y 
New Windsor, NY 12553 r v 

Albert K Jr & Janet A Barton 
88 Guemsey Drive y 
New Windsor, NY 12553 A 

John C & Pamela K Barth 
86 Guemsey Drive y. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 A 

V 

Robert J & Nora J Bush 
66 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 K 

Victor M & Maria A Perez 
64 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 

Randolph G & Peggy L Wolfĉ  
62 Guemsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

John T & Tina M Reilly 
60 Guemsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 y 

Michael J Annida & Mary 
58 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 y Charles & Nancy E Hatala 

56 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Teresa Albaugh 
201 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 y 

James D Suraci & Jeannie Olivieri 
202 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

uuv 

X 
Peter C Stukonis & Margaret M Bbtob 
204 Butterhill Drive \X 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ^ 

Roy B & Cyndiia J Gutshall / 
705 Mara Drive V 
Bhic Bell, PA 19422 ' ^ 

Ava & Hubert Benjamin 
208 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 y( 

Anthony J Diloroozo & Linda M Pulz 
210 Batterfain Drive 
New WindsOT, NY 12553 X 



John P Fox 
212ButterhillDrive 
New Windsor, NY 125 X 

John F Guide & Leslie C Hynes 
2 Park Place w 
Apt#lB A 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

Donald & Donna J Bigi 
216 Butterhill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 

Rochelle D Amig 
53 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 

igo V / 
ive A 
^12553 

Dominick, lola, & Jennie D Vinci 
499 Franklin Sdtreet 
Rye Brook, NY 10573 X 

Dusan Milko & Valeria Milkova 
49 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

>va , 

Nicholas E Morris & Melissa L 
47 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

John Carpenter / 
272 Quassaick Avenue yt 
New Windsor, NY 12555 \ 

Kevin D & Kim L White y / 
41 Guernsey Drive \ / 
New Windsor, NY 1 2 5 5 3 / \ 

Kevan & Jayne Schaum 
39 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

James R Smith & Diane Cassell-Smith 
37 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

X 
Patricia Lynn Koster 
42 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 K 

Tara L & Patrick J Fallacaro 
44 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 K 

Jeffrey E Ragni 
46 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 1 \25^3 

Michael & Wanda Mendillo» y 
48 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 

Freeman & Vanley Hugley 
50 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 < 

David Anthony Perez & Lourdes Zapata 
200 Butterhill Drive y -
New Windsor, NY 1255X. 

Herman J & Dorothy Soloway 
348 Sussex Street JT" 
Jersey City, NJ 07302 / ^ 

Michael T & Maureen A Buswei 
219 Dairy Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Robert & Peggy Smith 
221 Dairy Lane V^ 
New Windsor, NY 12553^ 

Raymond & Lisa Mccormacky 
223 Dairy Lane 1 / 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ^ 

Albert & Marion Moo 
25 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 

Steven G & Carol Lynn Radich 
27 Guernsey Drive V 
New Windsor, NY 12553^ \ 

John & Susan Curtis 
23 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

7^ 

Kevin C& Julie M Hill t 
216 Ehiiry Lane V 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ^ 

Yvon & Yolene Monchais Oliyier 
214 Dairy Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

iiyier 

X 
James B & Susan J Smi 
212 Dairy Lane 
New Windsor, NY 1255 y 

Augosto & Gloria Latcnre V 
537 Blooming Grove Tpke f X 
New Wmdsor, NY 12553 

Rooald A B n ^ y 
533 Blooming Grove Tpke 
New Windsor, NY 12553 1 

Ridgecrest B^tist Church 
POBox4070 \ / 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 



New Windsor Shon>ing Center LLC & 
Joseph Lamberti & Franco Marchese, Bruce Robertson ^ 1 Sycamore Associates LLC v y 
C/o Maiy Mazzurco PO Box 1466 \ ( ^ 431 Blooming Grove TpkeX 
792 Baldwin Ave V Cross River, NY 10518-0466 New Windsor, NY 12553 ' 
Baldwin, NY 11510 r \ 



'̂  ( m » ^ * ^ ^ % ' PUBUC NOTICE OF HEARING 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
« 

. TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF 
NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the 
Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. ^^ 

Requestor 'VliC^niD "^"t^^f g ̂  j j ^ ^ ^ P'^^ 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

being a VARIANCE of Section ^%-/^/\ C^)-Suon. MQJ>JI I B L ^ S . 

for property situated as follows: 

known and designated as tax map SecHon^Q , Blk. / «Lot / ? . 

SAID HEARING will take place on the f3 day of OJL£5V. 19 9?.at the New 
Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York beginning at 7:30 
o'clock P.M. 

Chairman T 

D ^ r ^ V ^ l t ^ /^.vfxi'UvWLi ^ ^ ^ 



OXDWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Date: ^F^^Mf. 

I.^Applicant Information: ^ .i . .. t=^r n ii-

(Name, address ahd phone of Applicant) / (Ownery\ 
(b) jrmiL 

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 
(c) \ 

(Name, address and phone of attorney) 
(d) 

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect) 
II. Application type: 

( ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance 

(X ) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation 

/r III. Property Information: , i f-v * 

(a) C/ ' / r^/?^,6(Hkih<fl s V n ^ ffl-/>)7> //^.^x/2'7 
(Zone) (Address) js B L) (Lot size) 

(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? A/C^ 
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 

application? tOO . .^ / 
id) When was property purchased by present owner? ''^/S*^ 
(e) Has property been suJadivided previously? K)0 . 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? K^O 

If so, when? , 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? lOO . 
^ (h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail: 

IV. Use Variance.^^ 
(a) Use Variamce requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 
to allow: 
(Describe proposal) 



(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes No / . 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

t^V. Area variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from New Wijidsor Zoning Local Law, Area variance requestea irom New winasor zoning 

Section yg^^^^r)Pab±»=of f^^x^^. U ^ J o Regs., 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width_ 
Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Reqd. Rear Yd._ 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* _ 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio* *_ 
Parking Area 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variamce; (3) 



^̂ whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an 
area variance: - * n 

- ^ ^^'^ tt^thnan«^y^^/V"- ' • -

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance :^i/ 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Regs. 
Proposed or Variance 

Requirements Available Request 
Sign 1 
Sign .-
Sign 3 
Sign 

y 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs? 

VII. Interpretation .///ĵ  
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of • Regs., 
Col. . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

VIII. Additional coniments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 



<^ upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

IX. Attachments required: 
1^ .Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 
i^ Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 

^jA Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
O Copy of deed and title policy. 
^.^ Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 

location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 

/W>y Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
w^ Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $So*tfO and the second 

check in the amount of $ 3eg. PO. > each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. 

l^ Photographs of existing premises from several angles, 

X. Affidavit. 

Date: UUA-. 13̂  fih\ 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS. 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed-

Sworn to before me this 

X I . ZBA A c t i o n : Commission Expires August 31, laX. J' 

(a) Public Hearing date: . 



(b) Variance: Granted ( ) Denied ( 

(c) Restrictions or conditions: - -

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC 
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. . 

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP) 



THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE INSTRUMENT - DO NOT REMOVE 
Pmm CW TYPC: BLACK INK OW.Y 

WALTER "j. REIF AND DORIS B, REIF 
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.OTHEfl 

CASH _: CHARGE _ . _ _ 

?v«OR7GAGE TAX S 

TRANSFER TAX $ 

C'̂ 7 C ^ ^ ^"^ 
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(̂ :-rn-. J-. C- 'j'.a-,lvo '/r t,o-n>r«- on t«.pe « »>««0 

036-3100006 ,_ ; _ , . ; , . ; : - ; , - "" ^ - , 

CONSULT VOUB LAWYER BEFORE SIGNING THIS iNSTRUMENT-rHISINSTnUMEfsir SHOULD BE USEDSY LAWYERS ONLY. 

Go t ; 6 t^ 
THIS INDENTURE, mnde the 3 ( d cUiy ol Dtfcewber , nineteen hnnclred and n i n e t y - t w o 

BETWEEN W^,_J^H:R :1 . E E I F AND D O R I ^ l^. R E L F . b o t h r e s i d i n g a t 2 0 3 B u t t e r h i l l 

D r i v e , New V.'i i idoor, N!ew YOYV 

parly of the rii St par {/and HICHAEL POS'^iSIi. AAO KARLM P O S F l S f L , h u s b a n d a n d v i f a , 
b o t h r e s i d i n g at: 167 ^ . n a r r l s o n A-;enuir, C'wy^ec-:. New Yuck 

party oi u>e. iecohd piat. 

WlTNESSETHi Umt Iht- j'ruiv o! l':- il:st s i r ' , i:i o::r^ider:iiio:^ s.f ' i - ; ; Do'la'-s .-.vA other valuable c/Misideration 
paid by the par 'y of t'ro. s'.-cimd l o ' c , d-.v--. i:'-v::y jrraru -.u.'! re;f.v-.'. U!v,r- tlse 'j-arty of \h? :-ccond jf-art. tlie heirs 
<:r succc^oi-rs and :l-;lgrl^ o* the :/.':ty ^: tl'p ^;ro'-'l \>\ii fcrpver, 

ALL thfic t.frtaiu ;>;cc, picot: or rs/r-.-^ oi la-nt, ;vi:h ttv: 'jaiUiini^s ai?.] iaiprovcnie(;ii thercoa evcctca, :i'iv;ate, 
!yiy!gauM Vetng :n th<i-^..j^ ^£ :-:i:w vJ i r r lycv, C)i-::n>/^ Cau-iLy, New V o r k , ba i.ag known and 

d e s i g n a t e d /iS L o t s --^B? A;d v 2 8 7 . I. :i~ sh : ) -n ..n a ivpp e n t i t l e d " F i n a l . S u b d i v i s i o n 
P i a v i , SecSriou !>, L - i t ' o r H n i ' ' l o - c r - v i s . - l ^ i c c o h t r 3 .0/ I98-i and r i l e d i n t h e 
Or.=ing!. C;tMKif.y C l - i r l / d Oi.^:;^:^: o:? .?-M.y ? 0 \ :.9B4 af̂^ i-?cp No. 6 6 3 8 . 

:d-i Schv:dui.e "A'^ . a c a c t d d a h r,a\r. -x-'v^i 

arid ': 'i:riH i-.. R̂v i : , by :i^,v; i r . ; : ; ci.:d-hu{;.i%^i doa^ Lsi: : : t t : Tj':,vu io-u^enr d ' . T p . . da^e i 
b/'Zti/c'j. a n a r ^ c o r d . r d i n ?.f.c: r -rai ; ; : - d c u u t y v~Ivir;':v^ C ' f f i ce on ti29'b9. m 
Lih<?l- 3i^^i HI. V;:-^,(: - 2 . 



I O-•i';Tin-:R wllh :al riwUt, title u:u\ irt^-tv-v. if any. vt riu- ;.:!•• y :;,;!.c ri'-i !,;•-: u'. v.; :-. A :<: a;;y -tlrfri: r.nd 

a;K! n'l ihe e:^iat(' and rights ot liu: pul;- o\ the iir:,i part i n l u u t.'; sii.l j;vemi<t^; T O HAV'^ AMI"' TO 

n O l . ] ) the promises herein granted wn'.o the par:y of iho :;e<\i.i! ;MV!.. the heifr. --y: hnrcs-vors a--'l a.-i-ij^rs •:,{ 

the pativ of the ^ecoIKl -'ntt [orever. 

ssiA-re!..}' thv ^••nl pienih-r have bei/is eiKUinhered in .my ;vay •:,\uv.( v^rc, c\c.:\}: ;iS ;h(ir!-aa 
.%ND f.hr p.iny ot tlvc first yea'i, iti (.onspliance wttb. Scciiun L'' «;: i:--, L'.-:;' L.UA , eova-'/ai:'.-. Ihnt £i\c jocty ji 
il.e r r - i fart wlH receive iho conh-h;r:\tion io>' thi;. conveyance ai;<l \\:\\ hold the vî ;hL lO reccu'e >ueh ccnsid-
eiuhon a-i i trii^t fund to be applied ur-t for tlu; purnoiJe of pavin;^ d\e so?!: " i tlic i \:;>ro\ vu-e^ î ai.d wl'l ripply 
•.he >-.ii>v.- I'lr-t to the 5'iy:̂ .vent of the -.-Oil e>f the i'lvpr'sver.'eiit be:o''.: vving iii-;- pcu.'f r,; (.he te-''.! of the same foi 
Thv wor-,: '"p.irt)" -hull be con-tru.'d a- if ii rend 'purdei ' ' v.h. ne-, er d\e rCiiSt; ev tiiii isid-.niure so requites. 

WALTER j J / R E l F Z?bv m a 1 1 h e w T . , B e n n e t t , 

w ritien. 
I K i'KKSKxrii O F : 

Attorney-in-Fact 

-lBtfl371BP t̂'f 314 DORIS B. RE^, tt^ Matthew T. Bennett, 
Attorney-in-Fact jtSHS^jCrt" jfsc^^ 

file://r:/tion


^TAja tOF NEW YORK. COUNTY OF ORANGE »»• 

On the 3 r d day of D e c e m b e r 19 92 , before toe 
personally came Matthew T. Bennett , to me 
known and known t o me t o be t h e a t t o r n e y - i n -
f a c t of Wal t e r J . Re i f , t h e I n d i v i d u n l 
d e s c r i b e d i n and who by h i s s a i d a t t o r n e y - i n - -
f a c t execu ted t h e f o r e g o i n g InstruDsnt .» by 

cl t £5 vt 

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF ORANGE 

On the 3 r d diiy of ^ Decei&ber 19 92 , before me 
personally cwnc Matthew T. Bennett., to me / . 

known and knovm t o me t o be t h e a t t o r n e y - i n -
f a c t ol: D o r i s B. Re i f , t h e i n d i v i d u a l 
c iesc i ibed In and X'/ho by he r vSaid a t t o r n e y - i n -
fac t expcvited t he f o r g o i n g i n s t r u m e n t , by 

by t h e s a i d W a l t e r J . Rfri.f, d a t e d 9/1'//^i, j by the »a id Dor i s B. Re i f , da t ed 9 / 1 8 / 9 2 , 
and i n t e n d e d t o be r e c o r d e d s i ; ia i l r . i i ieousI ' 
h e r e w i t h . 

I^iSS^TK^^j 

r-::̂  In rcAciad to be r e c o r d e d s i m u l t a n e o u s l y 
u-re tvl l -h . 

' i n - r 

STATE OF NEW 

• J O H N M ' 

Notary r.ic'ic '•••••• 

YORK. iiOut'Tv ar 

mk JOHN M. WOOD 

OAff, CV VKW YD^K, COi)H'<-y <ir.;^<AVti 'BA^^JLX 

On the <iny of )'= , i c 
personally came. 
to mt known, v\'ho, being by nn: ^july awrrn, 'lid i\:i 
sav that h t residt-s at Mo, 

dav oi 

c' ^ the ' ub-^-i 

19 , before mo 

";,;•• V,lines; ic- the forff;: "-Tg ips^rurr-cnl. \v'ith 
nm'.Mi-^-'v î': = j'^j!i'y'-d. -.̂ "lu:?, Veliig Iv; !uc duly 

icjo::'; r-n'i -iv "<.';.A'. hi' "c>ide-" r.l No. 
that he is the 
of W\xi 

, !hc corĵ or.?,*:.>•),-: ;i.er-c'/!,?r'-. 
to he the individual in and which exeL-uteri th? 'oiejiuinsj in-i:'.'n-';:'.n.: U\?X he -

knows tht seal ol ^4 oonxf^jHon; thni d;^ S .̂AI i<i-><-l j .^C: ::ih-'i iu avA .vh:.; ex-cut^r! th • ^or-gcmg Anfifnnnent; 
to said infttnmtcru is svjch coroo!:dt M V I ; ih-^r ;$ ..,.;)- -o t :'^;t. v.e, ^..il Vih?riU,m.. ^•:t:;c->. w?-̂  I've'.ent and saw 
affixed by order ni the br.aiu '-f circoSor:^ of sy'd cM-or i - j '/xc^.^re lU: ^—n-.imi th-A h.;. aa:d -v.tncss. 
tion, and' that lie ?>î ;!'̂ :d h I'Aino ihcrinf by Ik- T'lUr. i .u IH^ ;̂" 

•A •'• 
thv; • bi;.cs:: U (̂ ^ h rif.'no i:̂  witness thereto. 

«v I i J : K.O' 1 . ! . A •' rJ^'z-) v'?A?n<-: 

TiTl.n No. v i ^ O h ' - > v : " ' -

WALTER J - Hi^; r A:-.> ;y;r.l;^ 

HICKAr;!. TOf i / rS lL AKl; ;>A<t;< ivHT^S 
'iVi; ^ii 

I n \ { \ [ i , 1 

/ ; o No. 
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GOSHEN. XEW Y(>»K tQ:j^A 
?OU<.Y WRI'CfNG AGKNT fOU 

TUW ritlt; Insurtu-.ce of h'f.v V..; '. »-. :. 
OfFfCH,; 91.1-294 rS im 
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TO 

Date 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

'"'^^'^•Bwiy-mne 
Newburgh.NvTpsso 

7/^//l. 

DR. 

... 19. 

DATE 

^ 

CLAIMED 

7s~cnj 

ALLOWED 

12L oi> 

^'-H'V^ 



STATE OF NEW YORK, 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ts&. 

I hereby certify, that die items of this account are correa; that the disbursements and services 
charged therein have in fact been made and rendered, and that no part thereof has been paid or satisfied, that the 
amount herein mentioned is in full settlement for all services rendered aiid materials fumidhed. 

Sign Here 
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July 12, 1999 20 

MR. NUGENT: Request for variance of Section 48-14(A)4 
of the Supplemental Yard Regulations for existing shed 
which will be relocated to project closer to road than 
principal residence on corner lot located at 2 03 
Butterhill Drive in a CL-1 zone. 

Mr. Michael Pospisil appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. POSPISIL: Good evening, Michael Pospisil. I have 
pictures here of the shed that's already there. I got 
a permit for it, I'm on a corner lot and I want to put 
it on the side line and I didn't have any idea that the 
side was considered my front car. 

MR. KANE: Considered two front yards. 

MR. POSPISIL: Yes, so I got the permit to put the shed 
in the back yard which isn't a bad spot because we want 
to put a pool. 

MR. NUGENT: You're moving it where these buckets are? 

MR. POSPISIL: Yeah, the buckets are 12 x 12. 

MR. NUGENT: It really works because that's actually 
the side of the house. 

MR. POSPISIL: I thought so too. 

MR. TORLEY: Corner lots get you every time. 

MR. POSPISIL: Why is that? 

MR. NUGENT: Because you have two front yards. 

MR. POSPISIL: Why don't they say side and side? 

MR. KANE: Let's just say it's New York State. Can you 
show us here on this picture? 

MR. NUGENT: Those buckets, that's 12 x 12 right there. 



July 12, 1999 21 

MR. POSPISIL: I've got a little siding the same color 
as the house so it's not an eyesore. 

MR. TORLEY: Regardless of the accessory building, it 
otherwise would meet the setbacks? 

MR. BABCOCK: Well, the setback that it doesn't meet is 
it projects closer to the street than the principal 
building. 

MR. TORLEY: As far as front yard, if it was attached 
to the house directly so it didn't matter still would 
be made the front yard and side yards? 

MR. KANE: Sure, it would be 12 feet on the side so he 
meets it. 

MR. BABCOCK: Twelve foot side yard he's providing that 
it's going to be 3 0 foot off Guernsey. 

MR. KANE: So you need ten foot right to get the 4 0? 

MR. BABCOCK: Well, the thing is the front yard setback 
for the house would be 40 feet. 

MR. KANE: So he needs ten foot. 

MR. BABCOCK: If he was back 40 feet he wouldn't be 
here. 

MR. TORLEY: Because the structure, even the house is 
back 45 feet, he's in front of the house by five feet, 
he'd have, still have to be here. 

MR. BABCOCK: Not on Guernsey. 

MR. TORLEY: I'm confused. 

MR. BABCOCK: The only one that Butternut Drive is what 
he fronts on. 

MR. POSPISIL: Butterhill. 

MR. BABCOCK: Butterhill excuse me, but it's only the 
road that it fronts on as far as the front yard 
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setback. The other one is can't project closer to the 
street than the principal building. Just can't be out 
there, if his house is 100 foot off the road, his 
shed's got to be 100 foot.* 

MR. NUGENT: Off the front. . 

MR. KANE: Michael, as far as his denial here, it's a 
request for the variance^ it says relocate to project 
closer to the road, he doesn't need any kind of 
footage, ten foot? 

MR. BABCOCK: No, that's it, just to be able to place 
it and based on it, he's got to comply with the 3 0 
feet, I mean, if he decides if he wants to put it five 
foot from the road two years from now we're going to 
send him back here because you're going to approve his 
application or possibly approve it based on this. 

MR. NUGENT: The numbers that we have. 

MR. BABCOCK: That's also projecting closer to the 
street. 

MR. KRXEGER: That's one thing the applicant should be 
aware of the zoning board is only empowered to decide 
that which is before it. If they turn out to be a foot 
off or six inches off or as the building inspector said 
you decide to move the shed closer to Guernsey, even if 
you would go through this whole process and get a 
variance, that variance will be null. 

MR- BABCOCK: Closer to the street, you know, it might 
be blocking traffic, you know, that's the whole, but 3 0 
feet off the road, but if you decide tomorrow that you 
are going to tell us that as a building permit, you 
only want it five foot from the street, we're going to 
say no, you can't do that. 

MR. POSPISIL: How far from the house does it have to 
be, how close to the house can I put the shed? 

MR. BABCOCK: How big is the shed? 

MR. POSPISIL: 12 x 12. 
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MR. BABCOCK: It's 100 square feet, I don't know, I'm 
not sure of that if it's vinyl siding, it's probably 
five footi 

MR. TORLEY: He couldn't attach it to the house? 

MR. BABCOCK: If it's part of the house, yeah, but it's 
not, you can't just slide it up against the house, not 
if it's over a hundred square feet. 

MR. NUGENT: Got to be able to get around it. 

MR. POSPISIL: So, you think it's five feet from the 
house? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah. 

MR. POSPISIL: How do I check that out? 

MR. KANE: My concern here, Mike, is that he's not 
going to need anything in his variance to state it's 
going to be a certain amount of footage from the front 
road, not for you, but for us, but for the banks and 
any refinancing that's not going to come down the line. 

MR. BABCOCK: No, we're going to, if you approve this 
application, when we go out to look where he placed it, 
you know, I don't know, we're going to give him a C O . 
based on this application, quite honestly, if he's 20 
foot 6, I'm sure I'm not going to be concerned about 
that. 

MR. KANE: You'd get him at 29'8". 

MR. KRIEGER: I'm not sure, so the applicant 
understands, there are two separate requirements in the 
zoning code. The first requirement is that a structure 
such as this projects no closer to a street than the 
main structure, the separate requirement is that 
whether it projects or not, it has to be a certain 
number of feet off of the roadway from the roadway. 

MR. POSPISIL: For the easement or whatever. 
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MR. KRIEGER: No, from the property line. We're 
measuring the distance now I'm talking about the 
distance between the shed and the road, not the shed 
and the house. That's yet another requirement. If you 
apply for a variance and are successful in getting one 
that would allow you to put it closer to the road. You 
still have to honor that setback as we call it, it's a 
separate requirement. If you want to get it close to . 
the road than the setback allows this variance if 
you've gotten it won't do you any good, that's what 
they were talking about. 

MR. POSPISIL: Good. 

MR. REIS: By moving the shed, you're not going to be 
blocking your neighbors view in any way? 

MR. POSPISIL: No, you can see the pictures. 

MR. REIS: Just for the record. 

MR. BABCOCK: He's got a survey, he's got 52 feet from 
the property line to the house, he's got a 30 foot 
front yard, 12 foot shed and 12 foot to the house is 52 
feet, so he's exactly right on. 

MR. KRIEGER: Should be fine. 

MR. POSPISIL: If I wanted to put it closer than ten 
feet, I can do that still? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, if you go farther off the road, we 
don't have any objection to that. 

MR- POSPISIL: Okay. 

MR. NUGENT: Accept a motion. 

MR. TORLEY: I move that we grant the Pospisils a 
public hearing on their requested variance. 

MR. KANE: Second the motion. 

ROLL CALL 
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MR. 
MR. 
MR. 
MR. 

MS. 

REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 
NUGENT 

BARNHART: 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

This is This is your paperwork. 

MR. KRIEGER: If you would take this with you, this is 
the criteria on which the state requires that the 
zoning board to decide. So if you would address 
yourself to those criteria at the public hearing, that 
would be helpful. 

MR. POSPISIL: Thank you. 

I 


